Jennifer Wheeler

From: heather@aboutcharleston.com
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 9:48 AM
To: Jennifer Wheeler; 'Tonya Talkington'
Cc: ‘Tabitha Hester'

Subject: RE: Census Correction Charleston
Jennifer,

The area in question is OUTSIDE city limits per Mayor Tabitha Hester.
Thanks,

Heather Tygart
Project Coordinator
City Of Charleston

From: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Tonya Talkington <tonya@aboutcharleston.com>

Cc: Tabitha Hester <tabitha@postinvestmentgroup.com>; Heather Tygart <heather@aboutcharleston.com>
Subject: RE: Census Correction Charleston

All—have you guys had a chance to look at this? | have a few more weeks to submit changes to Census if needed.

Jennifer Wheeler - GIS Analyst

Department of Transformation & Shared Services
Arkansas GIS Office

1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D

Little Rock, AR 72201

501.682.2929 Office

501.454.9524 Mobile
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email
https://www.gis.arkansas.gov Web

From: Tonya Talkington <tonya@aboutcharleston.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov>

Cc: Tabitha Hester <tabitha@postinvestmentgroup.com>; Heather Tygart <heather@aboutcharleston.com>
Subject: Re: Census Correction Charleston

Jennifer
I'm reviewing the map you sent and have forwarded your email to Mayor Hester and her admin assistant.

Thank you,

On Tue, Apr 21, 2020 at 9:36 AM Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> wrote:




Tonya—thank you for helping out with this. There is a spot in Charleston that both the state and the county assessor
show to be out of the city limits while the Census shows to be in. If this area is supposed to be outside of the city, the
Census will require approval from the city—which can be done by replying to this email.

Do you guys agree that the below area is outside of the city and should be removed from Census maps?
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Jennifer Wheeler - GIS Analyst

Department of Transformation & Shared Services
Arkansas GIS Office

1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D

Little Rock, AR 72201

501.682.2929 Office

501.454.9524 Mobile
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email
https://www.gis.arkansas.gov Web




Tonya Talkington
Water/Wastewater
479-965-4350
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